



State of Oregon Aeronautics Division

3040 25th STREET S.E., SALEM, OREGON 97310 PHONE 378-4880

October 15, 1984

TO: Joe Holden/Jerry Eames/Sam Griggs

FROM: *Carol L. Linn*
PAUL E. BURKET
for Aeronautics Administrator

SUBJECT: Availability of N6255Q and Pilot

In a recent conversation with the Deputy Superintendent, Oregon State Police (OSP), I made a commitment that our aircraft would be available to them on a "scramble" basis.

We will not withhold 55Q from scheduling by others but OSP will take priority in any emergency situation.

This means that either Joe or Jerry should be available at any time and Sam should be prepared to assume the Search and Rescue standby duty on short notice.

During non-duty hours, contact may be made through Portland Flight Service Station and our "bellboy".

PEB:cal

cc: ✓ Col. Emil Brandaw, OSP
Fred Miller, Director, ODOT

COPY

Copy to
Bob Oliver
Gary T. FYI
Arbo

B.
2

OCT 17 1984